Matt Campbell

From: Teresa Sander

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 2:07 PM
To: Lexie Boyd

Subject: FW: Hiring of ED

Teresa Sander

Family Services Coordinator
Arkansas Governor’'s Developmental
Disabilities Council

5800 West 10" Street, Suite 805
Little Rock,AR. 72204

501-661-2843

501-661-2399(fax)

Voice/TDD 800-462-0599 ext.661-2589
teresa.sander@arkansas.gov
yvebsite: www.ddcouncil.org

You R

D

| Like Us &b
WL onFacebook

From: Glass, Matthew [mailto:matthew.glass@fidelitybanker.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:10 AM

To: Teresa Sander

Subject: RE: Hiring of ED

| will be the one to review and receive. However, | am not ready to post it yet. We need executive committee to approve
job description changes

Matthew C Glass

President & CEO

Fidelity Insurance Group

330 West Broadway

West Memphis, AR 72301
(870)732-0707

Fax (870)732-0606

www.figark.com
matthew.qglass@fidelitybanker.com
Arkansas License Number 243054




Marion Office

330 W Miliatry Rd
Marion, AR 72364
(870)739-8700
Contact: Kirby Carlson

Hughes Office

211 S Broadway

Hughes, AR 72348
(870)339-2528

Contact: Judith Allison-Cupples

“If your premiums are not free, you are paying too much." M Glass

This e-mail and any files attached hereto are the property of Fidelity Insurance Group and/or its affiliates. This e-mail
may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is
addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or have reason to believe that you have received this message in
error, please delete this

message immediately. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.

Confidentiality Notice: This email transmission and its attachments, if any, are confidential and intended only for the use of
particular persons and entities. They may also be work product and/or protected by the attorney-client privilege or other
privileges. Delivery to someone other than the intended recipient(s) shall not be deemed to waive any privilege. Review,
distribution, storage, transmittal or other use of the email and any attachment by an unintended recipient is expressly
prohibited. If you are not the named addressee (or its agent) or this email has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply email and permanently delete the email and its attachments.

From: Teresa Sander [mailto:Teresa.Sander@arkansas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:07 AM

To: Glass, Matthew

Subject: Hiring of ED

Matthew,

| have attached the copy of the proposed changes you wanted to make. | highlighted them so that it would be easier for
the Executive committee to review. | have also attached the Class Title of the Director. This is what we are required to
post according to what Latreasa Mullins as explained to me. She said that this is what the individual will see when
applying for the job. There is an area called preferred qualifications that she will then enter the copy that you made
changes to. The one that is attached in this email that is highlighted. She said she will also enter the information about
preferred education BA degree or higher and the individual needs to have management skills. She will also had the
salary based on experience with the starting being 37,743-49,067.

Latreasa finally received an answer from Office of Personnel Management that we DO NOT have to be on the hiring
freeze due to the language in the DD ACT.  She said she can post as soon as you are ready.

She does need to know if you want to be the one that views and reads the applications.
Do you want to add questions to the application? She said this might help to weed out some of the applications?
I will send out highlighted copy to Executive committee shortly explaining some of this also .

Thanks,
Teresa



